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Brown &

CroLLE CIVIL ENGINEERS and LAND PLANNERS
O ULLEN 3530 N.W. 43rd Street + Gainesville, Florida 32606
INnc. Tel. (352) 375-8999 Fax (352) 375-0833

October 9, 2009

Mr. Ralph Hillard
Planning Manager

City of Gainesville

P.O. Box 490, Station 12
Gainesville, FL 32601.

Re: JATC-IBEW
Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Rezoning Application
Petition Number PZ-09-46 LUC

Dear Mr. Hillard:

Thank you for providing us a copy of the Quasi-Juridical Registration Form
returned by Amy Richard for the above referenced petitions. The applicant
desires to provide the requester with further information regarding the project.
Therefore, the applicant respectfully requests the October 15, 2009 City
Commission hearing of these items (090344 and 090345) be continued to the

next available meeting. This request is made to allow time to work with the
neighbors regarding the petition.

Sincerely,

Stuant 3. Cullam,

Stuart I. Cullen, P.E.
Vice-President

Xc: Shawn Graves, JATC



